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ACHS SUMMARY‘FORM

.t Name Mcbonald Chapel/Pleasant View Church

2. Planning Area/Site Number 20/27 3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference
Map 1 Coordinate E-6

4. Address Quince Orchard Road,s Gaithersburg
5. Classification Summary : e

Category building
Ownership__ private
Publiec Acquisition a-
‘ Status unoccupied
Accessible__no

Present use_ypoccupied _ '

Previous Survey Recording__ M-NCPPC _ Federal StateX CountyX_Tocal

(Title -and -dates Inventory of Historical Sites - 1976 )

6. Date 1903 7. Original Owner Methodist Episcopal

Church, South
8. Apparent Condition

a. fair , c. original site

b. unaltered

Py
Gt

9.'Descrigtion:

o |
This three bay by four bay, one and a half story rectapgular
church is no longer in use, It faces south and @as white ]
clapboarded exterior walls. On the south elevation there is
a three-tiered tower. The bottom section is the largest, and
the top section is the smallest., A tympanum window surmounts
the south (front) door. There are two over two double.hung
lancet windows. The gabled roof has black asbestos shingles.

10. gignificance:s McDonald Chapel is significant as a typical small community

church in the vernacu t .
Aroung t%e end of tThe %5¥hscg%%ury, members of the Methodist

Episcopal Church, -South, in the area of Quince Orchard gathered to organize a
Sunday School. By 1901 the congregation had grown to a sufficient size to
.warrant the erection of a proper house of worship. ‘Land was donated by John
Higdon, and construction of the chapel was begun in 1902, under the direction
- 0of Rev. William A. McDonald, paster of the Galthersburg Circult. However,
-Rev. McDonald died before the chapel was completed, and when the new 250-seat
church was dedicated in 1903, it was in his memory.

Th& Chapel Trustees filed for Incorporation in 1906, and the deed was
formally conveyed to them the followlng year.

The Chapel enjoyed a healthy congregation and leadership as one of the 5
churches on the Gaithersburg Circuit. However, by the 1960s, a declining mem-
bership forced a merger with Hunting H11ll Methodist Church; the new church was
renemed "Falrhaven Methodist Church". The consolidated churches eventually
abandoned McDonald Chapel, and it was sold out of the congregation in 1973.

. Date researched and researcher November 1978 Mark Walston

. . . Htcmnﬂbemﬁpﬂmx

i<, Compiller 13. Date Compiled CcdeBﬁfl. Pﬁ‘ééggnation
Eileen McGuckian December 1978 Approval

15. Acreage: 1 Acre
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

HINAME

HISTORIC

Pleasant View Methodist Episcopal Church

AND/OR COMMON

McDonald Chapel

- [PJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Quince Orchard & Darnestown Roads

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Gaithersburg —- VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
, Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED " _AGRICULTURE —__MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) XPRIVATE X _UNOCCUPIED —_COMMERCIAL —.PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
. —.SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
' —OBJECT —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED — GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL _TRANSQ%HION
o __MILITARY XoTHER
occupied)
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
name  Lvano Domestici and (Domestici)

Carlo Marcantonio

Telephone #:589-8138

STREET & NUMBER

555 Thayer Avenue

CITY. TOWN
Silver Spring

VICINITY OF

, sTaTE,, Zip code
Maryland

: BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE,

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse

Liber #: 4477
Folio #: 135

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN

STATE

B REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites

DATE

1976

__FEDERAL X STATE X_COUNTY _ LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's Office

CITY. TOWN

Roeckville

STATE

Marvland 20855




2 DESCRIPTION - M7

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XuUNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
X raIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three bay by four bay, one and a half story rectangular church
is no longer in use. It faces south and has white clapboarded exterior
walls. On the south elevation there is a three-tiered tower. The
bottom section is the largest, and the top section is the smallest. A
tympanum window surmounts the south (front) door. There are two over
two double hung lancet windows. The gabled roof has black asbestos
shingles.

MceDonald Chapel is significant to Montgomery County as a small,
typical community church in the vernacular style.

[be/'\ ﬁlﬁﬂ’?@ﬁéﬁﬁz@f ormevéd
fﬁ?@/%% z/eifo2
Ko Kimiia AHT

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE M 20-2]

i

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  X_RELIGION
__1400-1493 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC - __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
__1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE ' __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 SARCHITECTURE —_EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 _ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
__1800-1899 —_ COMMERCE —_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
. X_1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —_INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1903 ) BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

McDonald Chapel was originally constructed to service the small com-
munity of Quince Orchard. The church is situated on approximately one
acre of land that was granted by John Higdon, on October 24, 1901 to the
Trustees of the Gaithersburg Methodist Episcopal Church, South.l Around
this time, at the end of the 19th century, John W. Briggs organized a small
Sunday school for the benefit of the families in and around Quince Orchard.
Yet, by the year 1902, the congregation had grown to a sufficient size to-
warrant the erection of a proper house of worship. The congregation then
attached itself to the Gaithersburg Circuit of the Methodist Episcopal
Church, South (established by the Baltimore Conference in 1887).2 Con-
struction of the chapel was begun in 1902, under the auspices of the

~~Reverend William A. McDonald, pastor of the Gaithersburg Circuit. However,

lev. McDonald died prior to the completion of the chapel, and the enter-
prise was taken over by the Rev. T.J. Lambert, the new pastor of the
church.

The new church at Quince Orchard was dedicated on May 8, 1903, in
memory of Rev. McDonald. The Montgomery County Sentinel reported the
opening of McDonald Chapel thusly:

Between 400 and 500 people were in attendance. The
services were conducted by Rev. T.J. Lambert, of
Gaithersburg, pastor of the church. Rev. J.P. Stump,
of Alexandria, Virginia, preached the dedicatory
sermon. Forest Oak Church choir, of Gaithersburg,
rendered a special program of music. Mr. Wilson
Walker was director and Mrs. R.P.W. Jones, organist...
At the morning service, Dr. Stump, through the liberality
of the people, raised the sum of éSOO to complete the
fund for the payment of the church, which is valued at
$1,500,3

The building itself was described asj

+++8 new frame structure of gothic architecture,
with vestibule and belfry, and has, a seating
capacity of two hundred and fifty.)+

On February 11, 1906, the members of McDonald Chapel, Methodist
“piscopal Church, South, assembled at the church for the purpose of
incorporation. Then and there did they elect Samuel T. Briggs, James

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (See Attachment Sipeet A)
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Small, John E. Clagett, George H._Clagett and Newton C. Price as

the first trustees of the chapel.5 And, as a consequence of the

act of incorporation, Rev. Lambert, in his capacity as President

of the Gaithersburg Methodist Episcopal Church, South, conveyed

the deed for the one acre of land on which the church stands to

the newly formed trustees of the McDonald Chapel, on January 18, 1907.6
The church enjoyed a healthy congregation and strong leadership

as one of the five churches of the Gaithersburg Circuit. (The other

four member churches were the parent Grace Church, erected in 1905

as a replacement to Forest Oak, Darnestown, Travilah, and Germantown.)

However, by the 1960's, a declining membership forced the congregation

into a merger with the Hunting Hill Methodist Church. (Hunting Hill

Methodist Church was constructed in 1903, at the same time as

McDonald Chapel.? While not orginally of the southern persuasion, the

divided Methodist bodies were formally reunited in 1939.) The two

churches drew up the articles of merger on July 20, 1965, and the

congregation renamed itself "Fairhaven Methodist Church".8 The con-

solidated churches eventually abandoned McDonald Chapel, and the

Fairhaven Methodist Church, as successors to the trustees of McDonald

Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church, South, sold the building to Ivano

Domestici and Carlo Marcantonio on December 18, 1973.9

FOOTNQOTES:

1. Montgomery County Land Records TD 19/122,

2, "History of Grace Church", Montgomery County Sentinel, Nov., 2, 1967.
3. Montgomery County Sentinel, May 8, 1903.

4. Ibid., loc. cit.

5. Montgomery County Corporation Records EBP 1/415.

6. Montgomery County Land Records 192/212.

7. Montgomery County Sentinel, Sept. 11, 19033 Oct. 9, 1903,

8. Montgomery County Corporation Records, 113/330.

9. Montgomery County Land Records W477/135.
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FJIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Montgomery County Land Records.
Montgomery County Corporation Records

Montgomery County Sentinel, April 2%, 19033 May 8, 1903; September 11,
19033 October 9, 19033 November 2, 1967.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[IGEOGRAPHICALDATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1 Acre '

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY «
NAME / TITLE Condy Reed - Architectural D'esquﬁ
Mark Walston
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Traills Sept. 1978
STREET & NUMBER ' T ' TELEPHONE
Box 87 - , 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN ’ - STAYE
Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAILS

. . Box 87, Stronghold o,
ate Circle piyerson, Md. 20753

(301) 926-4510

RETURN TO:

PS- 1108
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Mﬁ%yﬁ%%}%ﬂgywmrow FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

,,,,,

THINAME

HISTORIC Pleasant View Methodist Episcopél Church

AND/OR COMMON
: McDonald Chapel
BPALOCATION | |
STREET&ANUMBER  Quince Orchard & Darnestown Roads
CIY. TOWN. ' ’ CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
—ralbiersburg. s VICINITY OF - ; v
STATE S ) ) "~ COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
B CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP ' STATUS: PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT —PUBLIC ¢ . OCCUPIED: " AGRICULTURE  _MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) Xerivare: X _unoccupiep —_COMMERCIAL  __PARK -
—STRUCTURE: . —BOTH: —~WORK IN:-PROGRESS. —EDUCATIONAL  _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
T _SITE . PUBLIC ACQUISITION: ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS.
e, —OBJECT: __IN-PROCESS ) : " YES: RESTRICTED: —GOVERNMENT ~SCIENTIFIC’
—BEING CONSIDERED- ) ;_.YE’Sz UNRESTRICTED. —INDUSTRIAL —TRANS
L : Ko :  _MILITARY XotHer"
— s : mﬂm‘led
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY 3 ,
name  Ivano Domestici and | - ~ (Domestici)
" Carlo Marcantonio , ‘ Telephone #:589-8138
STREET & NUMBER ' ' _ '
555 Thayer Avenue _
" CITY. TOWN . . STATE , Z1p Ccode
Silver Spring . —— VICINITY OF Maryland
EILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Libex #: k7o
COURTHOUSE. . Folio #: 135
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse»
STREET & NUMBER ’ )
CITY. TOWN — - STATE

T REPRE SENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

M-NBPPC Inventory of Hlstorlcal Sites

DATE
1976 FEDERAL X STATE X _COUNTY __LOCAL

o DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's Office

CITY, TOWN i . ' STATE

Rockville Marvyland 20855
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION . CHECK ONE ' CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT _-DETERIORATED ZunaLTeReD X_ORIGINAL SITE ;
-—GOOD —RUINS ‘ —ALTERED —MOVED ~ DATE—
X raR —-UNEXPOSED :

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QRIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three bay by four bay, one and a half story rectangular church
is no longer in use. It faces south and has white clapboarded exterior
walls. On the south elevation there is a three-tiered tower. The
bottom section is the largest, and the top section is the smallest. A
tympanum window surmounts the south (front) door. There are two over
two double hung lancet Wlndows. The gabled roof has black asbestos
shingles. : ' ‘

McDonald Chapel is significant to Mbntgomery County‘as a small,
typical community church in the vernacular style.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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KBl SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD - , AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC ‘ —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 3XC__RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC *©  __CONSERVATION. S aw —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —_UTERATURE ' — SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 S ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY — SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART . _ENGINEERING . _music —THEATER
—1800-1899 _—COMMERCE ' —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION-
X 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

: - __INVENTION: - E S
SPECIFICDATES 1905 ' © BUILDER/ARGCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

McDonald Chapel was originally constructed to service the small come
munity of Quince Orchard. The church is situated on approximately one
acre of land that was granted by John Higdon, on October 24, 1901 to the
Trustees of the Gaithersburg Methodist Episcopal Church, South.l Around
this time, at the end of the 19th century, John W. Briggs organized a smal
Sunday school for the benefit of the families in and around Quince Orchard
Yet, by the year 1902, the congregation had grown to a sufficient size to
warrant the erection of a proper house of worship. The congregation then
attached itself to the Galthersburg Circuit of the Methodist Episcopal
Church, South (established by the Baltimore Conference in 1887).2 Con-
struction of the chapel was begun in 1902, under the auspices of the
Reverend William A. McDonald, pastor of the Gaithersburg Circuit. However
Rev. McDonald died prior to the completion of the chapel, and the enter-
prise was taken over by the Rev. T.J. Lambert, the new pastor of the
ChWCh . . . ’

The new church at Quince Orchard was dedicated on May 8, 1903, in
memory of Rev. McDonald. . The Montgomery County'Sentinel,reported»%he
opening of McDonald Chapel thusly:

Between 400 and 500 people were in attendance. The
services were conducted by Rev. T.J. Lambert, of
Gaithersburg, pastor of the church. Rev. J.P. Stump,
of Alexandria, Virginia, preached the dedicatory
sermon, Forest Oak Church choir, of Gaithersburg,
rendered a special program of music. Mr. Wilson
Walker was director and Mrs. R.P.W. Jones, organist...
At the morning service, Dr. Stump, through the liberality

. of the people, raised the sum of éSOO to complete the
'fundlfbgwthe:payment of the church, which is valued at
$1,500. : . ;

The building‘itself was described ass

+«ea new frame structure of gothic architecture,
with vestibule and belfry, and has, a seating
capacity of two hundredAand fifty;” :

On February 11, 1906,‘thé members of McDonald Chapel, Methodist
Episcopal Church, South, assembled at the church for the purpose of
incorporation. Then and there did they elect Samuel T. Briggs, James

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (See Attachment Sgeet 4)
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Small, John E. Clagett, George H._Clagett and Newton C. Price as

the first trustees of the chapel.5 And, as a consequence of the

act of incorporation, Rev. Lambert, in his capacity as President

of the Galthersburg Methodist Episcopal Church, South, conveyed

the deed for the one acre of land on which the church stands to

the newly formed trustees of the McDonald Chapel, on January 18, 1907.6
The church enjoyed a healthy congregation and strong leadership

as one of the five churches of the Gaithersburg Circuit. (The other

four member churches were the parent Grace Church, erected in 1905

as a replacement to Forest Oak, Darnestown, Travilah, and Germantown.)

However, by the 1960's, a declining membership forced the congregation

into a merger with the Hunting Hill Methodist Church. (Hunting Hill

Methodist Church was constructed in 1903, at the same time as

McDonald Chapel.”7 While not orginally of the southern persuasion, the

divided Methodist bodies were formally reunited in 1939.) The two

churches drew up the articles of merger on July 20, 1965, _and the

congregation renamed itself "Fairhaven Methodist Church".8 The con-

solidated churches eventually abandoned McDonald Chapel, and the

Fairhaven Methodist Church, as successors to the trustees of McDonald

Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church, South, sold the building to Ivano

Domestici and Carlo Marcantonio on December 18, 1973.9

FOOTNOTES:s

1. Montgomery County Land Records TD 19/122. ,

2. "History of Grace Church", Montgomery County Sentinel, Nov. 2, 1967.
3. Montgomery County Sentinel, May 8, 1903. ' :

’+o Ibidc, lQC. Cito *

5. Montgomery County Corporation Records EBP 1/415.

6. Montgomery County Land Records 192/212.

7+ Montgomery County Sentinel, Sept. 11, 19033 Oct. 9, 1903.

8. Montgomery County Corporation Records, 1137/330.

9. Montgomery County Land Records W477/135.
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LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Lo o county
STATE ' E ; _ - COUNTY =
.FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE » (
Mark Walston | - )
ORGANIZATION ' N DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails Sept. 1978
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CITY OR TOWN: R , : D : ; STATE
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by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
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ment of individual property rights.
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SEE

M #20-27
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the _
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

C OMMGH:

AB{D/OR MISTORIC:
Pleasant View Church

{‘jz;;r;}iwcwmﬂg

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOQWN:

Rockv1lle._

STATE

COUNTY:

Mont

Maryland

CATEGOR . ACCESSIBLE
{Check 2”‘){ OWNERSHIP™* . STATUS . 1ro ThE PuBLIC
{1 Distriet @ B!;ilding__ D Public Publi: Acguisition: ; O 0€cvupiec!4 - Yez: ‘
] Site 3 Strycture” | Private < {3 In Process B Unoccupied 3 Restricted
0 Object ) [ Both [} Being Considared ’ D Pressrvation work o Umue:ictag
i ’ ) in progress Neo
PRESENT USE {Check One or Mors as Appropriaia) . ; )
3 Agricultural [ Governmant 3 Pork 3 Tronspartation . [} Commonts
] Commasrcial [ tndustrial : {3 Private Residence .~ . [ Other (Spocify}
{1} Educatianal [ Militery {J Religious : _YAcant
{1 Enteriainment O Museum {71 ‘Scisntific . . ‘
b4 oWHER OF PROPERTY - cei o '
) OWNER'S N AME:
First United Pentacostal Church
STREET AND NUMBER:
11810 Darnestown Road
CITY OR TOWN: ‘ STATE:
Rockville

GUATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

CUURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS., ETC:

Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Rockville Maryland
#):

TiTLE oF SURVEY

None

DATE OF SURVEY: : {7} Federal 3 State {1 County 3 Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: :

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOows: STATE:

Quince Orchard ROad (Rte, 124) and Darnestown Road {Rte 28)

fra - 70H

x/j
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(Chock Ons)

c NDiTION 7 Excellent = [ Good R Fair [ Detericrated [0 Ruine {J -Unexposad
G . {Check One) = s {Check Ons)} o
[ Altersd {3 Unclrmred . 3 Moved B8 Origing! Site

DESCRIGE THE PRESENT # 4D QORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The church is a frame structure on a stone foundation -
31lear to the Pleas ant View Church. It has a’central tower
with a three story elevation. The central entrance, with a

¢
gothlc-arched llght above, is flanked by narrow lanceu
windows; the second story'elevation has a diamond-shaped

window; and the third story ‘arched, louvered apenlngs. The

" main body of the church has p01nted w1ndows, the lower sash

3 3

of which have paper applied to look like lace. The cornice

returns into the gable ends.

SNOILONULSNI
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] Pre-Columbion
[3 15th Century

PERIOD (Checl One ar Hore aa Appropriate)
[} 18th Century
{3 17k Cantury

{3 18th Century
{3 195k Contury

B 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATEIS) (If Applicable and Known)

Abor iginal
{1 Prahistoric -
{7} Histeric .
1 Agriculture
[ Architecture
1 An
[0 Commerce
] Communications

{7} Censervetion

DOoO0 . gnooo

AREAS OF St1GNIFICANCE {Check One or More as Appropriate)

Education’
Engineering
Industry
{nvention
Landscopa
Architecture
Literature
Military

Music

a
a
O
a
o
0O
a

Political
Religion/Phi.
lesophy
Scisnce -
Seulpture
Secial/Human-
itarian
Theater

Tronsportotion

[ Urbon Plonning
] Othar (Specify)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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" m
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B
v
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O .
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; { PREPARED B
f‘ TAND TITLE: )
Chiristopher Owens, Park Historian ,
ORGANIZATION B ) . ‘ DATE
M-NCPPC : : . 26 Feb 75
- T5751Y T AND NUMBER: '
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE . :
. .Silver Spring Maryland
- =_ai.e Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use COnly)
Significance cof this property is:
s, : ‘ National- [} State [ Locsl [}
Signature
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -

See correspondence dated May 16, 1984

ACTION TAKEN

. The following area sites were reviewed either as part of this Plan or at previous
public hearings and were found not suitable for regulation under the Historic Preservation
Ordinance. This Plan recommends their removal from the Locational Atlas. Although
removed from the Locational Atlas these sites will remain on the Maryland Historical
Trust's Inventory of State Historical Resources.

Planning Board

Site No. Name Hearing Date
20/1 Remus Dorsey Tenant House** 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/2 Dorsey Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/3 Shaw Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/5 Snouffer Schoolhouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/6 Urah Bowman House*#* 6/17/82
20/7 Day Farm Barns** 9/25/80 -
20/3 Emory Grove Camp Meeting Grounds 7/5/83 -17/6/83
20/9 Emory Grove Methodist Episcopal Church 7/5/83-17/6/33
20/10 MINERAL SPRING HOUSES 4/12/84
20/11 SYLVESTER THOMPSON'S STORE 4/12/84
20/12 FIELD'S KING FARM 4/12/8%
20/13 WATKINS FARMHOUSE 4/12/384
20/1% Peters Housel'Vlonument V1ew Hill 7/22/82
20/15 Gaither/Howes House - 4/5/83 - 4/6/83 - -
20/16 Heater/Crown Farm ) 4/5/83 - 4/6/83 ot
*#20/18 THOMPSON HOUSE** 10/9/83
20/19 Windy Knoll Farm 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/20 Hunting Hill Church 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/22 Hunting Hill Store and Post Office 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/23 Ward/Garrett Cemetery - 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*20/24 Mills House 1/20/83
20/25 Briggs Farm #1** 7/24/80
20/26 BRIGGS FARM #2%* 4/12/84
Pleasant View Church** 6/17/82
20/29 Woodlands Site and Smokehouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*20/30 RAILROAD UNDERPASS 4/12/84
* Recommended for designation by the Montgomery County Historic Preservation
Commission.

**  No longer standing.
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -—-

See correspondence dated June 12, 1984

ACTION TAKEN

The following. gsites have been reviewed and found not suitable
for regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance. Those
sites also listed on the Locational Atlas will no longer be.
subject to regulation under the Moratorium
on Alteration and Demolition.

Site No.

10/2

10;9 23/70

10/11 23/98-1

10/22 24/12

10/25 gl}/i;&

ig’ ;;‘ Site No. 2;5 1

10/73 " 15/68 | g%;‘“

* 15/69 . o.

10/7¢ 16/19 *gﬁ'l Site No.

P /L S Tt 35/6

1711 a7fss o oS 36/9

116 181 28/26 *37/%

12/26 18/9 ‘ 303

13/15 [z 30/7

13/16 ig;g;_l : 30/9 *Recommended for designation by the
13/28 , 19/8 ‘ 30/15 Mont. Co. Historic Preservation
13/32 ’ 30/17 Commission.

/ 19/18 30/19 _
14/1 ;3;20 31/9 **These sites were previously considerec
14/15 14 33/3 by the County Council and found not _
14/18 : 33/5 to warrant regulation under-the
14/19 | 20/27 . 33/11 Historic Preservation Ordinance.
14/23 i *#34/1 They are listed here to bring the
'14/30 22/6-1 ‘ *34/9 functional Master Plan in conformance
! 22/18 with Council‘'s actions.

14/31 ! 22/21 .

14/43 22/23

14/54 22/24

15/10 | 23/13

15/11 , ..

15/18

*15/62




Pleasant View Church M:20=27

This site was removed from the Locational Atlas and

Index of Historic Sites in Montgomery County and is not

included in the Master Plan for the county. This determina-
tion was made by the Montgomery County Planning Board on

June 17, 1982,

B
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